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Debbie Singh

From: Gary Buck

Sent: 03 August 2020 09:03

To: Debbie Singh

Cc: Paul Haugh; Toby Finnis

Subject: KNI Paperwork

Attachments: Knightsbridge times w-e 02.08.20.docx; Knightsbridge plant safety check w-e

02.08.20.doc; Knightsbridge PPE w-e 02.08.20.pdf; TBT 30.07.20.PPE jpg; 32739 -
Heartings - KNIGHTSBRIDGE.doc; 32738 - TIMBERGROUP - KNIGHTSBRIDGE
(002).doc; TIME SHEET NEWEND 02.08.2020.doc

See attached
New End Price work

V.Baliuevicius — 6no Hardwood single door sets@ £65.00 = £390.00
(Door sets 5-02,5-04,5-05,5-08,5-09,5-10)

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

IMPORTANT: This message is private and confidential. If you have received this message in error, please notify us and remove it
from your system.

Raphael Contracting Itd is a limited company registered in England and Wales.
Registered number: 3010267. Registered office: 67 Westow Street, London SE19 3RW

Please note that Raphael Contracting Itd may monitor email traffic data and also the content of email for the purposes of
security and staff training.
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